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Long, Steven (DEQ)

From: Long, Steven (DEQ)

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 9:47 AM

To: Lieberman, Mark

Cc: Blair, Donald; Miles, Joshua

Subject: RE: Inspection report attached for 3/15/23

Mark, 

Finally got to this review and all resolved.  Thanks. 

Steve Long 
Office/Mobile phone # 757 705-8152  
steven.long@deq.virginia.gov

From: Lieberman, Mark <mark_lieberman@kindermorgan.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:51 AM 
To: Long, Steven (DEQ) <Steven.Long@deq.virginia.gov> 
Cc: Blair, Donald <Donald_Blair@kindermorgan.com>; Miles, Joshua <Joshua_Miles@kindermorgan.com> 
Subject: RE: Inspection report attached for 3/15/23 

Steve, 

See attached updated O and M manual to address one of the deficiencies you identified, as for the other item we will 
completely fill out the visual observation documentation for all observation events going forward.   

Mark Lieberman 
EHS Manager 
KINDERMORGAN 
O: (757) 928-1520 
C: (708) 305-6891 

Do The Right Thing Everyday!

Our Core Principles:
1) Safety Will Not Be Compromised    
2) Environmentally Compliant and Responsible Operator 
3) Ethics and Integrity    
4) Commitment to Employees and Resources    
5) Customer Service and Fiscal Responsibility   
6) Quality Focus

From: Long, Steven (DEQ) <Steven.Long@deq.virginia.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:08 PM 
To: Lieberman, Mark <mark_lieberman@kindermorgan.com>; Steil, Cory <Cory_Steil@kindermorgan.com>; Miles, 
Joshua <Joshua_Miles@kindermorgan.com> 
Subject: FW: Inspection report attached for 3/15/23 
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[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder Morgan.]

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION. 

Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender or know the 
content is safe.
Good afternoon gentlemen: 

Unless I missed filed it……….do not see a return mailing that acknowledge the email from 4/4/23 for 
the site visit report from 3/15/23 inspection.  Due 5/4/23.   

Can someone return a mailing please.  

Steve Long 
Office/Mobile phone # 757 705-8152  
steven.long@deq.virginia.gov

From: Long, Steven (DEQ)  
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 2:28 PM 
To: Mark Lieberman (mark_lieberman@kindermorgan.com) <mark_lieberman@kindermorgan.com>; Steil, Cory 
<Cory_Steil@kindermorgan.com>; Miles, Joshua (joshua_miles@kindermorgan.com) 
<joshua_miles@kindermorgan.com> 
Cc: Phelps, Bradley (DEQ) <Bradley.Phelps@deq.virginia.gov> 
Subject: Inspection report attached for 3/15/23 

Gentlemen,  

The inspection report for the site visit on March 15, 2023 is attached.  

A response to the report is required with the response due within 30 days.  I have the response due 
date as XX/XX/XX.  The response should be on letterhead, signed an preferably sent electronically.  

To ensure delivery of the report, please return a mailing, separate from any read receipt sent,  to 
acknowledge receipt of the report.  

If you have any questions please let me know.  

Steven J.E. Long 
Environmental Specialist II 
Department of Environmental Quality  
Tidewater Regional Office 
5636 Southern Blvd. 
Virginia Beach, VA  23462 
Office/Mobile phone # 757 705-8152  
steven.long@deq.virginia.gov
www.deq.virginia.gov














































